Andhra Pradesh Municipal Development Project [APMDP]

Preparation of GIS Base Maps For Urban Local Bodies of Andhra Pradesh

Ref: EOI No: REOI 148 Dated: 16™ October 2015

Sub: Queries and Clarification

Bidder request for Clarification
Queries Raised by Xinthe

Page No :
$.No & Item Query Clarification
Field Survey Format | Is each and every
1 23 for Data Collection | building details present
of Buildings in the town/city need to Yes
be captured in this
format?
Field Survey Format | Is each and every plot Yes, Need to be
for Data Collection | presentin the inthe captured using Image
2 22 of LAND USE/Plots | town/city need to visit Interpretation and
for its land use class or it | missing feature i.e, to
can be generalized with say structures under
image interpretation canopy cover etc.,
and limited field checks? | substantiated by Field
checks.
Field Survey Format | We assume water
for Data Collection | supply is under ground
' PR b s Yes Collected from ULB
of Water Supply network and data for : :
3 29 ; - : and incorporated in
Network Fields like Construction
4 E el GIS database
Material, Pipe Dia in
3 : Mts , distance from
Field Survey Format | We assume sewerage
for Data Collection | network is under
u Yes Collected from ULB
of Sewerage ground network and 5 ]
4 31 ; ; and incorporated in GIS
Network data for Fields like e
Construction Material, =
Pipe Dia in Mts,




Storm water drains will
not be visible on the
image unless those are
bigin size. Is ETS survey
is required to capture
these drains?

3. Roads system,
h. Storm water
(road side) drains

Man holes will not
appear on image. Is

8.

Underground ETS survey is required
drainage to capture manhole
system, data? Or ULB provides

c. Man holes. entire network data

including manholes?

Man holes will not
present in water
supply, please clarify.

7. Water supply
system,
c. Man holes.

Water Supply
networks have Valves
which are guarded by
manholes.

9.
Telecommunication
system

b. Telephone poles.
Is ETS survey required to
capture telephone poles
or ULB provide data of
these poles?

Need to be Captured by
Bidder

generation of
Contours using a
height mesh of
20m apart of 0.5
meter interval
and picking up
spot heights using

We assume heights
need to be captured for
every 20 meter with
reference of 20 m mesh
and contour interval
need tobe 0.5m.
Please clarify

Is town survey (TS) maps
are in the scope of this
task?

INCORPORATION
OF CADASTRAL
INFORMATION




Queries Raised by WEBEL Electronic Corporation Ltd.

Page No &

S .No paragraph Item Query Clarification
I General query Can one Consultant apply for Yes, any consultant may
any number of Packages apply for any number of
Packages
2 If a consultant wants to apply for | The consultant who want
more number of packages, how | to apply for any number
shall we apply? of packages, single set of
eligibility certificates
with a single letter by
stating the expression of
interest for whatever the
packsges he want to
apply.
3 Can Consortium have two or Any consortium with two
more firms to apply for this? or more partner firms
may apply.
4 In Consortium who shall bear the The Lead firm shall bear

qualification?

the qualification in a
consortium.

Queries raised by Outwork Solutions

S .No

Page No
&
paragra
ph

Item

Query

Clarification

the Extension to the REOI for
Preparation of GIS Base Maps
(Balance Work) for 44 ULBs and
Preparation of GIS Base Maps for
36 ULBs (REOI No. 148 Date 16
October, 2015)

November 02™ is last date
for Submission of EOI.

Queries Raised by Million Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

S.No

Page No
&
paragra
ph

Item

Query

Clarification

Please clarify what is the EMD
payable.

Please confine to EOI as of
now

98]




Queries Raised by Nipun Net Solutions Pvt Ltd.

S .No

Page No
&
paragra
ph

Item

Query

Clarification

The Qualification criteria of Sub-
Contractor.

Same Ccriteria that apply
to the Primary Contractor

Queries Raised by Lepton Software.

S .No

Page No
&

paragrap
h

Item

Query

Clarification

Request to extend the bid
submission date for atleast two
week.

No need to submit bid .
submit only EOI with
single set of Eligibility
Certificates.

Once short listed U will be
served with RFP,

Note: - No extension is possible for submission of EQI. No n

Eligibility Certificates. Once short listed U will be served with RFP.

eed to submit bid . submit only EOI with single set of

AN

Procurement Specialist




